


















From: Wilson, Joan M (CED)
To: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED)
Subject: FW: Advisory Notice
Date: Friday, June 24, 2022 1:38:23 PM

Jane,
 
This is pertinent to one of the public comments will receive. Could you also add this to the board
packet following me report? Thank you.
 
 
Joan M. Wilson
Director
Alaska Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
550 W. Seventh Avenue, Suite 1600
Anchorage, Alaska 99501
(907) 269-0350
 
 
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lee Ellis <lee@midnightsunbrewing.com>
Sent: Saturday, May 14, 2022 9:54:11 AM
To: Hoelscher, James C (CED) <james.hoelscher@alaska.gov>
Cc: Johnson, Steven M (CED) <steven.johnson@alaska.gov>; Hamilton, Joe (CED)
<joe.hamilton@alaska.gov>; Davies, Jason M (CED) <jason.davies@alaska.gov>; Wilson, Joan M
(LAW) <joan.wilson@alaska.gov>; Helms, Rick J (CED) <rick.helms@alaska.gov>; Craig, Carrie D (CED)
<carrie.craig@alaska.gov>; Chiesa, Michael R (CED) <michael.chiesa@alaska.gov>; Rukes, Jeffrey B
(CED) <jeff.rukes@alaska.gov>; Whiteman, Kendrick J (CED) <kendrick.whiteman@alaska.gov>;
Moses, Parrish (CED) <parrish.moses@alaska.gov>; Bankowski, Joe (CED)
<joe.bankowski@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: Fwd: Advisory Notice
 
Thanks for getting back to me James, for some reason I thought I had addressed  you but
apparently not, my mistake. 
 
I am very busy at the moment trying to get the Title IV rewrite over the last hill and gearing up for
a busy summer. I will have time later next week, Thursday or Friday to chat. 
 
I appreciate you and your department looking into this ice cream situation. 
 
Talk to you soon.
 

Lee Ellis

President (MSBC) | Board President (BGA)
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From: "Hoelscher, James C (CED)" <james.hoelscher@alaska.gov>
Sent: 5/13/22 2:39 PM
To: "lee@midnightsunbrewing.com" <lee@midnightsunbrewing.com>
Cc: "Johnson, Steven M (CED)" <steven.johnson@alaska.gov>, "Hamilton, Joe (CED)"
<joe.hamilton@alaska.gov>, "Davies, Jason M (CED)" <jason.davies@alaska.gov>, "Wilson,
Joan M (LAW)" <joan.wilson@alaska.gov>, "Helms, Rick J (CED)" <rick.helms@alaska.gov>,
"Craig, Carrie D (CED)" <carrie.craig@alaska.gov>, "Chiesa, Michael R (CED)"
<michael.chiesa@alaska.gov>, "Rukes, Jeffrey B (CED)" <jeff.rukes@alaska.gov>, "Whiteman,
Kendrick J (CED)" <kendrick.whiteman@alaska.gov>, "Moses, Parrish (CED)"
<parrish.moses@alaska.gov>, "Bankowski, Joe (CED)" <joe.bankowski@alaska.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Advisory Notice
 
 
Mr. Ellis,
 
I wanted to let you know that Director Wilson’s email is not quite set up.
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

I would recommend you request a meeting, if you are willing, I can meet with you Monday
morning. Let me know and Jason Davies can set up a meeting for us between 8 and 9:30.
 
I do want to ensure you we do not and will not enforce federal law. This would be an area for the
TTB to choose to enforce.
 
The concerns laid out in the advisory was brought to the boards attention during the last meeting
and the advisory issued afterwards. We also clarified the advisory to prohibit direct sale of kegs of
distilled spirits directly to a customer.
 
Also, we do have an investigation open regarding the infused ice cream. I appreciate your
concern about enforcements focus, however, this concern is regarding health and safety and this
is one of the top enforcement priorities the board directed us to follow. 
 
I would hope if the future, you feel comfortable enough to reach out to me with any concerns with
enforcement. I am reasonable and could’ve clarified a few things if I had the chance.
 
Please let me know if you would like to talk.
 
Thank you,
 
James
 
Get Outlook for iOS

 
 
 
From: Lee Ellis <lee@midnightsunbrewing.com>
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 1:40 PM
To: Wilson, Joan M (LAW) <joan.wilson@alaska.gov>; Hamilton, Joe (CED)
<joe.hamilton@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: Advisory Notice
 

Good afternoon AMCO folks,
 
I wanted to reach out today regarding the advisory notices sent in regards to container sizes of
distilled spirits in the State of Alaska. I have three concerns that I wish to convey:
 
1. The advisory notices regarding federal regulations on acceptable container sizes are
problematic. AMCO does not have the authority under statute to enforce federal regulation.
AMCO is specifically tasked with licensing, permitting and enforcing the State of Alaska AS 04
and that duty is clearly identified under AS 04. There are numerous federal regulations that Alaska
manufacturers must follow to remain compliant with federal law that are not requirements under
AS 04 and vice versus. It is going to be extraordinarily problematic if AMCO decides to enforce
federal regulation without the appropriate expertise or authority.
 
2. The second concern is the incorrect and inaccurate representation of federal regulations. The
advisory notice quoted CFR 27 Sub chapter A, Part 5, Subpart K, 5.203. However, the following
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applicable regulations were either omitted or ignored:
 

Subpart K - Standards of Fill and Authorized
Container Sizes.
            

§ 5.201 General.
   
No person engaged in business as a distiller, rectifier (processor), importer, wholesaler, bottler, or
warehouseman and bottler, directly or indirectly, or through an affiliate, may sell or ship or deliver
for sale or shipment in  interstate or foreign commerce, or otherwise introduce in interstate or
foreign commerce, or receive therein, or remove from customs custody for consumption, any
distilled spirits in containers, unless the distilled spirits are bottled in conformity with  §§ 5.202 and
 5.203.
 
Regulations regarding retailers:

§ 31.36 Sales of 20 wine gallons (75.7 liters) or more.
  
Any person who sells or offers for sale distilled spirits, wines, or beer, in quantities of 20 wine
gallons (75.7 liters) or more, to the same person at the same time, shall be presumed and held to
be a wholesale dealer in liquors or a wholesale dealer in beer, as the case may be, unless the
seller shows by satisfactory evidence that the sale, or offer for sale, was made to a person other
than a dealer.
 
The CFR's regarding container sizes for distilled spirits are in reference to interstate sales and
importation. Intrastate sales are not regulated under federal law. Therefore, any manufacturer
packaging alcoholic beverages within the state and retailing in the state are not subject to federal
regulatory constraints. It is incumbent on the state to regulate container sizes in intrastate
commerce, which the State of Alaska does not, except for beverage sizes during on premise
service. The second section presented is in regards to retailers. This is the only regulation in
federal regulation that I am aware of regarding the retail volumes of alcoholic beverages. 
 
3. My final concern is a higher level issue that occurs with licensed and permitted alcohol
businesses throughout the state. Frequently, it is the businesses that have done everything they
are required to do, act responsibly and comply with local, state and federal laws whom are the first
to receive warnings and Notices of Violation. 
 
Currently, a distributor in the State of Alaska is retailing alcohol filled ice cream knowingly to a
non-licensee in violation of AS 04. The non licensee is in turn retailing the alcoholic ice cream
without a license at non licensed events and spaces. This activity continues unabated while
AMCO is focused on creating advisory notices that are inaccurate and outside of it's authority. 
 
I kindly request that AMCO consider it's focus and efforts. Thousands of businesses are working
hard every day to be responsible members of our communities and we request that AMCO
recognize those efforts and enforce the laws as they have been set forth in AS 04. 
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Thank you for time and please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
 
 
Logo Lee Ellis

President (MSBC) | Board President (BGA)
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